
QUESTIONS  ANSWERS  

Please find attached brochures for forklifts. 

 

Please note that you are required to submit 

a full proposal as per the tender 

requirements not to submit only a brochure 

With regards to the above reference number, 

please could you advise if this is intended for 

purchase or for hire? 

 

We would need to know your load 

specifications in order to quote n the correct 

machine for your requirement. 

Please advise delivery details. 

As indicated in the tender documentation, 

this is for buying. Two new forklifts are 

required  

 

Please refer to the detailed specification 

published. The delivery is in Durban  

As per the RFP invite that our company 

received recently, we would like to please 

confirm and request our attendance to the 

“Forklift and Warehouse Viewing Event” in 

Durban being hosted on 3rd November 2021 

at 10am to 11 am. 

  

Kindly confirm the Durban address we 

should meet at on the day (1 Bay Terrace, 

Esplanade or 6 Ernest Clokie Road, 

Prospecton) and any other additional 

preparation you require from us prior where 

needed? 

Your soonest confirmation and feedback 

would be greatly appreciated.  

For the purpose of “Forklift and Warehouse 

Viewing Event”, you don’t have to bring or 

prepare anything for the day.  

 

 

 

 

 

The address is as per the invitation letter and 

Main RFP published  

 

I hope this email finds you well, I’m writing 

this email because we are interested in 

bidding for the Tender and also to 

confirm  the duration of the Tender (RFP 

34/2021).Please let us know how long will 

the tender run, so we can quote you on the 

specifications. 

Please note that the tender will close on 23 

November 2021 @11:00 as per the invitation 

letter.  

 

  

  

 

My apologies for not clarifying the question, 

I am asking how long will the tender be? As 

The request is for two forklifts and is for a 

once off. 



in how many years or months is the tender? 

I am aware of the closing date. I am asking 

the tender duration. 

 


